

1 APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS

3 MINUTES

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 15th January 2021

4 POLICE REPORT

To receive a report from PCSO Issy Yates

5 SPEED INDICATOR DEVICE (SID)

To receive a demonstration regarding the use of a SID from Ben Mortimer of TWM

6 NATIONAL TRUST REPORT

To receive a report from Jo Hudson of the National Trust

7 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (15 MINUTES)

To receive input from members of the public

8 PLANNING MATTERS

8.1 Planning Applications to be Considered

To discuss current planning applications

8.1.1 21/1150M Fortingall, 88 Hollin Lane

21/1150M	Fortingall, 88, Hollin Lane, Styal, Cheshire, SK9 4JJ Proposed 2 storey side and rear extensions, changes to external appearance and proposed garage	31/03/2021
----------	---	------------

8.1.2 21/1213M Manderley Mansion

21/1213M	21/1213M Manderley Mansion, Stanneylands Road, Styal, Cheshire, SK9 4HB Non material amendment on application 11/3568M - Proposal to remodel and extend the existing property into a luxury family home. Application to include remodelling works internally and 3 areas of extension / new build including; Pool house and 3 bay garage with accommodation over and remote garage with accommodation over. Both extensions to include a glazed link to the existing building.	Unknown
----------	--	---------

8.2 Planning Applications Already Considered

8.2.1 21/0514M Candles, Moss Lane

21/0514M	Candles, 19, Moss Lane, Styal, Cheshire, SK9 4LF Side two-storey extension to an existing property.	03/03/2021
----------	--	------------

8.3 Other Planning Matters

9 HIGHWAYS MATTERS

9.1 Moss Lane Flooding

To receive an update on the flooding experienced by residents on Moss Lane and part of Altrincham Road

9.2 Ownership Issues - Closed Part of Altrincham Road

To discuss the next steps to determine ownership of the closed part of Altrincham Road

9.3 Other Highways Matters

10 VILLAGE MATTERS**10.1 Parking in the Altrincham Road Area****10.1.1 Parking Issues**

To discuss ongoing problems associated with parking in and near Altrincham Road

10.1.2 Oak Brow Cottages

To discuss problems associated with parking opposite Oak Brow Cottages

10.2 Waste and Dog Bins

To receive a report on the status of acquiring additional bins

10.3 Village Planters

To report that Peter Ashley will be donating some bedding plants for the planters in Styal

10.4 Notice Boards

To discuss repair and renewal of the Notice Boards in Styal including relocation of one notice board

10.5 Other Village Matters**11 FINANCIAL MATTERS****11.1 Authorisation of Payments**

To authorise payments falling due since the last Council meeting

11.2 Grant Application

To discuss any grant applications

11.3 Petty Cash

To report the status of petty cash

11.4 Other Financial Matters**12 PARISH COUNCIL GOVERNANCE & BOUNDARIES - CONSULTATION**

To discuss the present status of this Cheshire East Consultation and its proposals

13 COUNCIL SOCIAL MEDIA PRESENCE

To discuss whether or not the Council should have a Facebook presence plus any potential benefits of having a Council WhatsApp group

14 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN**14.1 General Report**

To receive a report on the progress of the Neighbourhood Plan from Councillor Highfield

14.2 Training

To consider who, if anyone, should attend a planning training course

15 BUS SERVICE IN STYAL

To discuss a media report about the subsidised changes to the 130 bus service

16 SHARED ITEMS

Parish Councillors are invited to share information or request items for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting

17 CORRESPONDENCE

To record any correspondence received since the last meeting

18 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Date to be announced - Covid-19 restrictions permitting

19 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

Members of the press and public will be excluded from this part of the meeting due to the confidential nature of the business as per Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960